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The Honorable Mike White
Council Chair and Members

Maui County Council
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair White and Members:

Re: Notice of Vacancy
In accordance with the County Code, Section 2.41.040, this communication is
made to report the following vacancy:

Maui Planning Commission. The Mayor’s Office received Commission Member

Doreen Canto’s resignation on July 7, 2017.
Please contact my Executive Assistant, Mike Molina, if you have any questions

on this communication.

Sincerely,

i

ALAN M. ARAKAWA
Mayor

AA:mm/pn-vacancy
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Pili Nahooikaika - Fwd: Resignation (Maui Planning Commission)

From: Mike Molina

To: Nahooikaika, Pili

Date: 7/7/2017 8:55 AM

Subject: Fwd: Resignation (Maui Planning Commission)

cc: Ishii, Grace

Pili,

When convenient, please process Doreen's resignation from the Maui PC.
Thanks,

Mike

>>> Doreen Canto <cantodoreen@icloud.com> 7/7/2017 5:36 AM >>>
Aloha e Mike,

Please accept my notification of resignation from the Maui Planning Commission.
I am returning to the workforce, and unable to fulfill my duties as Commissioner.

I have thoroughly enjoyed the experience.

Mahalo,

Doreen N. Canto (aka) Pua
322, Pueo Drive

Kula, HI

96790

c. 808 633-3079
e. cantodoreen@gmail.com
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